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Message 

From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Shirley 

Parsons, Andrew 
Parsons, Andrew 
31/12/2013 12:04:50 

GRO 
Shirley Hailstones GRO Angela Van 

GRO 
Jessica Barker 

_______ _1,_B?adric_Wi.11iams_,_,_,_,~ GRO 
GRO t Leigh Doyle Cathal 

RE: South Warnborough M035 [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

erd L GRO 

GRO 

This should go to Jess first and then once she's happy it should go on to BD (please send to Cathal who will organise the 
legal review including picking up comments from Rodric, Chris Aujard and CK where appropriate). 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on bE... can LLP 

GRO 
Follow Bend Dlcklnson: 

. ... ........... . 

www.bondd€e in rla o€ 

From: Shirley Hailstones [mailta GRO 
Sent: 31 December 2013 11:55 
To: Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Parsons, Andrew; Rodric Williams 
Cc: Jessica Barker 
Subject: FW: South Warnborough M035 

All 

Please see case summary for the above which is due with the WG 9a Jan 2014. 

I don't know if there is a joined up approach yet: for reviewing between legal & Jess; can someone advise what the 
approach is now? 

Many thanks 
Shirley 

Shirley Hailstones I Case Review Manager 

POL-0057545 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. 
If you are not the intended recipientplease contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 

From: Peter Todd 
Sent: 31 December 2013 11:20 
To: Shirley Hailstones 
Subject: South Warnborough 

Shirley 

South Warnborough word version 

Peter 

Peter Todd I Case Review Advisor 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON ECIV 9HQ. 
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